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To,

The Additional Chief Secretary,
Govt. of Gujarat,
Forest and Environment Department,
Block N014, 8th Floor, Sardar Bhavan,
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar-38201 0,
(Gujarat).

Sub : Diversion of 32.00 ha Reserved lops! land for Leopard Park with rescue centre at proposed in
Dokpatal Village of Waghai Tehsil in favour of Dy, Conservator of Forests in Dang tiistrict of
Gujarat.

Ref: Your office letter No, FcA-1018/10-s0/17ls.F-37lF dated 06/03/201s.

Sir,

lnviting your kind attention on the subject matter cited above, I am directed to request you to submit he
following information/ documenUclarification at the earliest.

1) ltem wise/ component wise breakup of proposed forest land,

2) Details regarding alternatives sites examined.

3) FRA certificate and Noc of Grampanchayat in prescribed format.

4) Site lnspection report of DCF in prescribed format.

5) CWLW comments, as proposed area is 2.5 Km away from Vansda National park.

6) CA is proposed over 10,00 ha only against proposed diversion of 32,00 ha, Need clarification,

7) The detailed land use plan as approved by centralZoo Authority (czA).

The proposal is to be discussed in upcoming REC, So, kindly insure to submit the above
information before 2310312018 to this office.
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Dy, Conservator of Forests(C)
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Copy to :

The Addl, Principal Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer, FCA, Aranya Bhavan, Block No, A/3, Near
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Dy, Conservator of Forests(C)


